# **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, June 21, 2023

1:00 PM

**Committee Room - City Hall** 

# **Committee on Education**

Rita C. Joseph, Chair

Members: Alexa Avilés, Carmen N. De La Rosa, Eric Dinowitz, Oswald Feliz, James F. Gennaro, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Shahana K. Hanif, Kamillah Hanks, Shekar Krishnan, Linda Lee, Farah N. Louis, Julie Menin, Mercedes Narcisse, Lincoln Restler, Pierina Ana Sanchez, Lynn C. Schulman, Althea V. Stevens and Sandra Ung

Roll Call	
	<b>Present:</b> Joseph, Avilés, Dinowitz, Gutiérrez, Hanif, Hanks, Krishnan, Louis, Menin, Narcisse, Restler, Sanchez, Stevens and Ung
	Absent: Gennaro, Lee and Schulman
	Medical: De La Rosa and Feliz
	Other Council Members Attending: Paladino
Int 0121-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of education to report annually on the number of teachers, administrators and school staff who have completed therapeutic crisis intervention in schools training
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 121, Int. No. 121, March 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 24, 2022, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 121, Int. No. 121, March 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 24, 2022, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0857-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to expanding disaggregated data in department of education reporting including metrics on students in foster care
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 857, Int. No. 857, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 857, Int. No. 857, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0928-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of education to report on funding for restorative justice programming and services
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 928, Int. No. 928, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-16-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 16, 2023, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 928, Int. No. 928, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-16-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 16, 2023, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0422-2022	Resolution calling upon the New York City Department of Education to expand career-connected learning programs and opportunities at all public high schools.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 422, December 7, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-7-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 7, 2022, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 422, December 7, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-7-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 7, 2022, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0444-2022	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to introduce and pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation
	requiring all district leadership teams to operate under open
	meetings law requirements.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 444, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 444-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	Proposed Res. No. 444-A
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Res. No. 444, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 444-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

## This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Res. No. 444, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 444-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

#### This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee

Res 0445-2022 Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to introduce and pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation requiring District Leadership Teams and School Leadership Teams to include student representatives.

> Attachments: Res. No. 445, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 445-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

Proposed Res. No. 445-A

### This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Res. No. 445, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 445-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

#### This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Res. No. 445, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 445-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

#### This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee

# Res 0446-2022 Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to introduce and pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation establishing a citywide leadership team.

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 446, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 446-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

Proposed Res. No. 446-A

#### This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Res. No. 446, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 446-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

## This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Res. No. 446, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 446-A - 6/20/23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee